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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM 

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

TO: Case File -Case No. 2018-00172 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Quang D. Nguyen, Assistant General Counsel ~ 

July 26, 2019 

Informal Conference of July 17, 2019 

Pursuant to an Order issued on June 27, 2019, an informal conference (IC) was 
held at the Commission's offices in Frankfort, Kentucky, on July 17, 2019. The IC was 
held at the request of Louisville Gas and Electric Company (LG&E) for the purpose of 
discussing the issues in this matter, which may lead to a resolution of some or all of those 
issues. In attendance were representatives of Commission Staff and representatives of 
LG&E. Although Complainant, Margaret Beaumont-Carver, had notice of the IC pursuant 
to the June 27, 2019 Order, she was not in attendance at the IC. The attendance sheet 
for IC is attached to this memo. 

After brief introductions and a summary of the IC protocol , Commission Staff 
posed several questions concerning the bills provided as part of LG&E's response to 
Commission Staff's First Request for Information, Item 1. LG&E representatives 
responded to those questions, which provided clarity on Complainant's personal and 
business accounts over the past several years. 

There being no further discussion , the IC was then adjourned. 
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